Kocher, Jean

From: Kocher, Jean

Sent; Woednesday, March 27, 2024 11:04 AM

To: MELVIN, LEZ; Hancock, Marc W; Benkert, Sara

Subject: W5 12694 KENTLAND WATER WORKS PWSID# 5256005  CONSTRUCTION START UP INFORMATION
Fyboriiincicin, construction start up information.............. see below.....ocooe. \l’

From: Rachel Runge, PE (IN) <rrunge@contactcei.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:14 PM

To: Kocher, Jean <JKocher@idem.IN.gov>

Cc: Brian Wilson, PE (IN) <bwilson@contactcei.com>

Subject: RE: WS 12694 KENTLAND WATER WORKS PWSID# 5256005 APPROVED PERMIT

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

See below; we have made an internal note to update this information upon bidding/award/selection of a
contractor and receipt of Contractor’s construction schedule.
Thank you!

Rachel Runge, PE (IN)

Partner, Project Manager

T: 800-289-1177 | D: 317-215-7349

Corporate Cffice: 7256 Company Dr., Indianapolis, IN, 46237, USA . 2

Regional Offices: Crown Paint, Evansville, Fort Wayne, Indianapotlis North, and I "

South Bend, IN | Bowling Green, KY ggfgﬁ%%'zg’qf&gl
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From: Kocher, Jean <JKocher@idem.|N.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 5:29 PM

To: Rachel Runge, PE (IN) <rrunge @contacicei.com>

Subject: FW: WS 12694 KENTLAND WATER WORKS PWSID# 5256005 APPROVED PERMIT

My pleasure.
Please provide the below information required for compliance with Condition #1:

Permit #; WS 12694

PWSID#5256005

Location of construction; Town of Kentland Indiana

Description of construction; New Water Treatment Plant and Raw Water Mailn

Construction start date; Anticipated August 2024

Anticipated duration of construction; and, 12 months

Name and Phone # of permittee or permittee's representative who will be present during

construction. Commonwealth Engineers, Inc, 317-888-1177; Richard Hughes, Kentland Town Manager 219-474-

Neuswn e
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Please note that failure to follow this condition or any other condition of the permit shall be grounds for revocation of
the permit. If you have any questions on the conditions included in the permit, please contact the permit review
engineer listed at the end of the permit.

From: Rachel Runge, PE {IN} <rrunge @contactcei.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Kocher, Jean <]JKocher@idem.IN.gov>; mrowe@kentland.in.gov; Christopher Limcaco, PE {iN, KY, IL}
<climcaco@contactcei.com>; mparrish <mparrish@newtoncounty.in.gov>; Debby Shufflebarger
<dshufflebarger@kentland.in.gov>

Cc: Hancock, Marc W <MHancock@idem.|N.gov>; MELVIN, LIZ <LMELVIN@idem.IN.gov>; Benkert, Sara
<SBenkert@idem.iN.gov>; TERNIEDEN, LUCIO <LTERNIED@idem.IN.gov>; Jones, Kelly N <KNJones@idem.in.gov>;
JONES, STACY <SIONES@idem.IN.gov>; Meiners, Camille <CMeiners@ifa.IN.gov>; Prater, Matthew
<MPrater@idem.IN.gov>; Sullivan, Judy <JASulliv@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: RE: WS 12694 KENTLAND WATER WORKS PWSID# 5256005 APPROVED PERMIT

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email, ****

Jean, we have received the email and attachment.
Thank you!

Rachel Runge, PE (IN})

Partner, Project Manager

T: 800-289-1177 | D: 317-215-7349

Corporate Office: 7256 Company Dr., Indianapolis, IN, 46237, USA -
Regional Offices: Crown Point, Evansville, Fort Wayne, Indianapolis North, and COMMONNEALTH™

South Bend, IN | Bowling Green, KY p
Eoy

From: Kocher, Jean <JKocher@idem.iN.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 2:36 PM

To: mrowe@kentland.in.gov; Rachel Runge, PE {IN) <rrunge @contactcei.com>; Christopher Limcaco, PE (IN, KY, iL)
<climcaco@contactcei.com>; mparrish <mparrish@newtoncounty.in.gov>

Cc: Hancock, Marc W <MHancock@idem.IN.gov>; MELVIN, LIZ <LMELVIN®@idem.IN.gov>; Benkert, Sara
<SBenkert@idem.iN.gov>; TERNIEDEN, LUCIO <LTERNIED@idem.IN.gov>; lones, Kelly N <KNiones@idem.in.gov>;
JONES, STACY <SIONES@idem.IN.gov>; Meiners, Camille <CMeiners@ifa.IN.gov>; Prater, Matthew
<MPrater@iden.IN.gov>; Sullivan, Judy <JASulliv@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: WS 12694 KENTLAND WATER WORKS PWSID# 5256005 APPROVED PERMIT

Please see the attached construction permit approval for WS 12694 KENTLAND WATER WORKS. We are now issuing
the final permits via email versus regular mail to get permits to you faster. Please reply to this email notifying us that
you did indeed receive it. We are also sending this email as a reminder that you must notify us at least 10 days in
advance of construction beginning, pursuant to Condition #1 of the permit. We are accepting notifications for
construction via email at dwpermits@idem.in.gov. The information you are required to provide for compliance with
Condition #1 is below. You may satisfy both requests by "replying to all" to this email, stating you did receive the permit
and providing the start of construction information below:

1. Permit #;



